Senate Document SD 89-29
(Amended & Approved, 4/23/1990)

TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Student Affairs Committee
DATE: March 21, 1990

SUBJ: Amendments to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate: Change in the composition and reporting
of the Campus Appeals Board

Disposition: To the Presiding Officer for implementation concurrent with implementation of Fort Wayne
SD 89-28

Resolved, that Section 5.3.1.2.4 of the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate be amended as follows:

The three Faculty members and three alternate Faculty members of the Campus Appeals Board shall, in
accordance with the IPFW Code of Student Rights, Responsibilities, and Conduct, be elected by the Senate
from among the Voting Faculty. Faculty terms on this Board shall be for two years beginning at the start of the
fall semester; no Faculty member may serve more than two consecutive terms. The Campus Appeals Board
shall not consider appeals that fall within the jurisdiction of the Academic Appeals Subcommittee; and

Resolved, That the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate be further amended by moving the description of the
Campus Appeals Board to a location which indicates that this body is a subcommittee of the Educational
Policy Committee.



